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Barry Mc Donald M.Eng. M.I.E.I. 
Engineering Inspector 
National & Regional Planning Policy 
Department of Housing, Planning & Local Government 
Oak House 
Mahon Industrial Estate 
Bessboro Road 
Mahon 
Cork 
T12 D6CH 

Ref: FS007101 5no. ADPCs at Tralee Bay   

FS007102 5no. ADPCs at Valentia Island 

FS007133 5no. ADPCs at Castlemaine Harbour/Cromane 

30 April 2021 

Dear Barry, 

 

Further to our conversation, this letter is to confirm that the ADCPs were assessed relative 

to the NPWS’s Guidance to Manage the Risk to Marine Mammals from Man-made Sound 

Sources in Irish Waters and it is determined that the deployment of the ADCPs will not pose 

a risk to marine mammals. 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

 

 

 
 

_________________ 

Charlotte O’Kelly 

Managing Director 


